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FBI 

Date: 7/26/63 

Transmit the following in ---------=-----
) (Type in plain text or code) 

Via _ ___.!_A~I~R.!.:!T::..!:E::.:L:::._ ___ _ AIR MAIL REGISTERED 
(Priority or Method of Mailing) 1 

--~----------------------------------~~---------L------- -

I 
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) 

SAC,cJPS ANGELES (92-113C) 

JOHN ROSELLI, aka 
AR 

On 7/24/63 and 7/25/63, according to LA 4396-C*, 
ROSSELLI was at his Los Angeles apartment and on 7/24/63 
engaged in conversations over the telephone with two unknown 
girls. 

Fisur on 7/25/63 revealed ROSSELLI probably visited 
HARRY DRUCKER's Barber Shop in Beverly Hills. He left there 
abo~t 1:30 p.m. and proceeded to the Beverly Hills office of 

·the Dunes Hotel where he remained about five minutes and then 
went to the Friars Club in Beverly Hills. 

\ BETSY DUNCAN, PCI ad~ised today that SUSAN WOODS, 
true name MARY ANN SHIELDS, recently told her that VICKIE 
LOCKWOOD, SUSAN's roommate, is a current girl friend of 
ROSSELLI. LA -files reveal that information was received 
three or four years ago that SUSAN woon·was a prostitute as 
well as a show girl and model. 
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Approved: ...:,"' 'b]f-:.:: ~,JA:~e:....~-7'·,~~:....-::z.·. __ _ ' ....:., _: ... _.- ·_',.:::·~· =====--
Special Agent in Charge 

a JUL 29 1953 ,. 

Sent ______ M Per-------




